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DATE: March 16, 2020

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Margarita Yglesias de Ayala, Public Utility Analyst I, Office of Industry
Development & Market Analysis /71 A
»,

C M aln/w
Docket No. 20200074-T¥ Request for approval of name change on PATS
Certificate No. 3081 from Goran Dragoslavic d/b/a  First
Telecommunications Corporation to First
Corporation.

RE:

American
American Telecommunications

Staff requests to add attached email to docket file. Please also change the title of the docket to
read “Request for approval of name change on PATS Certificate No. 3081 from Goran
Dragoslavic d/b/a First American Telecommunications Corporation to First American
Telecommunication Corporation™. If you have any questions please contact me at 413-6594
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Margarita Yglesias De Ayala

From: FAT <gts@fat-corp.com>

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 2:41 PM

To: Margarita Yglesias De Ayala

Cc: FAT

Subject: Name Change Request First American Telecommunication Corporation

Good afternoon,
| am writing to clarify a name change request for certificate #3081.

In order to be consistent with the name on file with the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations we are
requesting a name change on certificate #3081.

Please change name on the certificate from Goran Dragoslavic d/b/a First American Telecommunications Corporation
TO First American Telecommunication Corporation. To be clear, the name change is requested to be made in the
registered corporate name: First American Telecommunication Corporation, not First American Telecommunications
Corporation. (without the “s” in Telecommunication)

Thank you in advance please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

= Guy Thomas Strempack, Esq. / Executive Vice President
EI E S ts@fat-corp.com / 9542956821 - Direct
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First American Telecommunications Corporation

9544593864 - Office / 8666971853 - Fax

Broward Offices: 1800 West Broward Bivd., Fort Lauderdale, Fl 33312
Miami-Dade Operations Facility : 1141 NW 36th Street., Miami, Fl 33127
firstamericantelecom.com
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A licensed utility, proudly providing excellence in public telecommunications since 1986.






